
{00088582.DOCX/} 

SUMMIT AT FERN HILL 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

  DECEMBER 1, 2025 
AGENDA PACKAGE  

TEAMS INFORMATION: 
Meeting ID: 260 681 079 795 0 Passcode: 2vF2SC9d  

Dial-in by phone +1 646-838-1601 Phone conference ID: 958 178 336#  

            2005 PAN AM CIRCLE, SUITE 300 
          TAMPA, FLORIDA 33607 

Page 1



Summit at Fern Hill Community Development District 

District Office:          Meeting Location:  
2005 Pan Am Circle, Suite 300                   Summit at Fern Hill Clubhouse  
Tampa, FL 33607                   10340 Boggy Moss Drive 

                  Riverview, FL 33578  

http://summit-at-fern-hill-cdd.cdd-summit-at-fern-hill.campussuite.site/

Board of Supervisors 
Antonio Bradford, Chairperson Jamie Giuffre, District Manager 
Matthew Roth, Vice Chairperson Kathryn “KC” Hopkinson, District Counsel 
Yonatan Derar, Assistant Secretary Phil Chang, District Engineer 
Tiebe Kiflom, Assistant Secretary Jason Liggett, Field Inspection Coordinator  
Sam Wenzel, Assistant Secretary Jonathan Sciortino, District Accountant 

Catalina Martinez, District Admin Assistant 

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
Monday, December 1, 2025, at 6:00 p.m. 

Join Teams Meeting 
Meeting ID: 260 681 079 795 0 Passcode: 2vF2SC9d 

Dial in by Phone: +1 646-838-1601 Conference ID: 958 178 336# 

1. Call to Order/Roll Call  

2. Motion to Approve Agenda 

3. Public Comments on Agenda Items Each individual has the opportunity to comment and is limited to 

three (3) minutes for such comment. 

4. Staff Reports 

A. District Accountant 

B. District Counsel 

C. District Engineer 

D. District Manager 

   i.  Aquatic Weed Control …….…………………………………………………………….…..Page 3  

  ii.  Explain the difference between Dissemination Services and Mail Distribution 

    iii. Discussion of Page 11 of Meritus Agreement in Comparison to Inframark Contract............Page 7 

E. Field Inspection…………….…………………………………………………………………...Page 34   

5. Business Items 

A. Consideration of Resolution 2026-03; Authorization of Spending Limits….………………….Page 42   

B. Consideration of Yellowstone Irrigation Down Zones Proposal #621768……………………..Page 44 

6. Business Administration 

A. Consideration of the Board of Supervisors’ Regular Meeting Minutes from November 4, 2025 &  

  November 17, 2025, Workshop Minutes….…………………....................................................Page 45  

B. Consideration of Operation and Maintenance October 2025…………………………………..Page 50 

7. Board of Supervisors’ Requests and Comments 

8. Adjournment 
The next Workshop is scheduled for Monday, December 15, 2025, at 6:00 pm 
The next regular meeting will be held on Monday, January 5, 2026, at 6:00 pm 

Page 2



Job Name:
Customer Number: Customer:
Technician:
Date: Time:

Customer Signature:

CLARITY FLOW METHOD CARP PROGRAM WATER LEVEL WEATHER
☒ < I' ☐ None ☒ ATV ☐ Boat ☐ Carp observed ☐ High ☒ Clear
☐ 1-2' ☐ Slight ☐ Airboat ☐ Truck ☐ Barrier Inspected ☐ Normal ☐ Cloudy
☐ 2-4' ☒ Visible ☐ Backpack ☒ Low ☒ Windy
☐ > 4' ☐ Rainy

FISH and WILDLIFE OBSERVATIONS
☐ Alligator ☐ Catfish ☐ Gallinules ☐ Osprey ☐ Woodstork

☐ Anhinga ☐ Coots ☐ Gambusia ☐ Otter ☐
☐ Bass ☐ Cormorant ☒ Herons ☐ Snakes ☐
☐ Bream ☐ Egrets ☒ Ibis ☒ Turtles

NATIVE WETLAND HABITAT MAINTENANCE Beneficial Vegetation Notes:
☐ Arrowhead ☐ Bulrush ☐ Golden Canna ☐ Naiad ☐
☐ Bacopa ☐ Chara ☐ Gulf Spikerush ☐ Pickerelweed

☐ Blue Flag Iris ☐ Cordgrass ☐ Lily ☐ Soft Rush ☐

AQUATIC WEED CONTROL, Inc.
Orlando     -     Ft. Myers     -     Tampa     -     Daytona Beach     800-543-6694

Lake & Wetland Customer Service Report

437 SUMMIT @ FERN HILL CDD
CJAY

11/05/2025 10:56 AM

Waterway
Treatment Algae

Submersed
Weeds

Grasses
and brush

Floating
Weeds Blue Dye Inspection Request

for Service Restriction # of days

Pond 1 x
Pond 2 x
Pond 3 x x
Pond 4 x x
Pond 5 x x
Pond 6 x x x
Pond 7 x x
Pond 8 x x

Page 3



Page 4



Page 5



Page 6



Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



AMENDED AND RESTATED MANAGEMENT AND FINANCIAL SERVICES 
AGREEMENT

This Amended and Restated Management And Financial Services Agreement (the 
“Agreement”) is made this 1st day of October 2025, between: 

1) SUMMIT AT FERN HILL COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, a local unit of 
special-purpose government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes (hereinafter the 
“District”); and 

2) INFRAMARK, LLC, a Texas limited liability company registered in Florida, with its principal 
place of business at 2005 Pan Am Circle, Suite 300, Tampa, FL 33607 (hereinafter the “Service 
Company”) 

BACKGROUND 

The District and District Management Services entered into an 
agreement dated April 2, 2015, for District Management 
Services, LLC d/b/a Meritus Districts (“DMS”) to provide 
various management and financial services (the “Original 
Management Agreement”). DMS subsequently assigned the 
Original Management Agreement to Service Company. The 
District and Service Company now desire to amend and restate 
the Original Agreement as provided herein.  

In consideration of the mutual promises in this Agreement, the 
parties agree as follows: 

1) TERM AND TERMINATION

1.1 The term of this Agreement shall be for an initial period 
of one (1) year effective October 1, 2025, and shall 
automatically renew for additional one (1) year terms unless 
either party terminates upon the terms provided herein. 

1.2 The District agrees that the Service Company may 
terminate this Agreement with cause by providing forty-five 
(45) days’ written notice of termination to the District stating a 
failure of the District to perform according to the terms of this 
Agreement; provided, however, that the District shall be 
provided a reasonable opportunity to cure any failure under this 
Agreement.  The Service Company agrees that the District may 
terminate this Agreement immediately for cause by providing 
by providing forty-five (45) days’ written notice of termination 
to the Service Company stating a failure of the Service 
Company to perform according to the terms of this Agreement; 
provided, however, that the Service Company shall be provided 
a reasonable opportunity to cure any failure under this 
Agreement. Either party may terminate without cause by 
providing sixty (60) days’ written notice of termination to the 
other party.  Upon any termination of this Agreement, the 
Service Company shall be entitled to payment for all work 
and/or services rendered up until the effective termination of 
this Agreement. 

1.3 This Agreement may be terminated upon the 
dissolution or court-declared invalidity of the District.   

1.4 Upon termination, the Service Company shall be  

entitled to payment for all services rendered and reimbursed for 
all reasonable costs and/or expenses incurred on behalf of the 
District through the date of termination, subject to whatever 
claims or off sets the District may have against the Service 
Company.   

1.5 The Service Company may, at its discretion, suspend 
service on thirty (30) days’ written notice should the District 
fail to make payments in a timely manner, until such time as the 
account is made current.  

2) SERVICE COMPANY’S SERVICES

2.1. Service Company shall provide the services as set forth 
in Schedule A attached to this Agreement (the “Services”). 

2.2. [RESERVED]. 

2.3. Service Company may offer and/or District may 
request, that additional services be provided under this 
Agreement.  In the event that the Service Company and the 
District agree upon a change in the scope of services to be 
provided under this Agreement, such agreement as well as the 
change in compensation, if any, shall be agreed to in writing by 
both Parties and will be invoiced in accordance with this 
Agreement.   

2.4. In performing the Services, Service Company may rely 
on information supplied by the District and Service Company 
shall not be required to independently verify the accuracy and 
completeness of such information.  In addition, although the 
Service Company may participate in the accumulation of 
information developed by others necessary for use in documents 
required by the District, Service Company is not responsible for 
verifying the accuracy of such information. 

2.5. Nothing in this Agreement shall prohibit the Service 
Company from (a) performing water and wastewater utility 
management, customer services, utility billing, and operation 
and maintenance services for the District under a separate 
agreement; and (b) providing for the benefit of any other district 
services similar to the services provided to District.  District 
hereby waives any and all conflicts of interest or potential 
conflicts of interest, it being specifically agreed to and 
understood that Service Company’s provision of such services 

Page 21



to the District or to any other district shall not constitute a 
conflict of interest under this Agreement. 

2.6. Even though Service Company’s employees may 
include licensed attorneys and engineers, the District 
acknowledges that Service Company is not performing in the 
capacity of a law firm or an engineering firm when providing 
services under this Agreement.  Service Company may offer 
general interpretation of documents, but legal opinions are 
obtainable only from the District’s legal counsel.  

2.7. Service Company shall provide the Services in a 
professional and workmanlike manner, and in accordance with 
generally accepted industry practices and applicable laws.  THE 
SERVICE COMPANY EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMS ALL 
OTHER EXPRESS AND IMPLIED WARRANTIES UNDER 
LAW. 

2.8. If the scope of Services requires the Service Company 
to administer or supervise the District’s personnel, the Service 
Company shall not be responsible for any damages, losses, 
settlement payments deficiencies, liabilities, costs and expenses 
resulting from the failure of the District’s employees to follow 
the instructions of the Service Company.  

3) DISTRICT OBLIGATIONS

3.1. District shall: 

3.1.1. Perform all duties and discharge all responsibilities 
and obligations not expressly assumed by the Service Company 
pursuant to the terms of this Agreement;  

3.1.2.  Obtain and maintain all state, federal, and local 
permits and licenses required to the extent that the 
responsibility of obtaining and maintaining such permits and 
licenses is not specifically assumed by the Service Company 
under this Agreement; 

3.1.3. Comply with applicable law relating to the 
management of the District to the extent that the responsibility 
of complying with those laws is not specifically assumed by the 
Service Company under this Agreement (the Service Company 
shall not be responsible for the District’s failure to comply with 
any provision of applicable law that is not otherwise 
specifically assumed by the Service Company hereunder); and 

3.2 The Service Company shall have no liability for 
vendor late charges if the late charges are not the result of the 
Service Company’s fault or negligence. 

3.3 The District represents and warrants that: 

3.3.1. It is duly incorporated, validly existing, and in good 
standing under the laws of its state; 

3.3.2. It has all requisite power, financial capacity, and 
authority to execute, deliver, and perform its obligations under 
this Agreement; 

3.3.3. The execution, delivery, and performance of this 
Agreement has been duly and validly authorized by it by all 

necessary action, and this Agreement constitutes the legal, 
valid, and binding agreement of it and is enforceable against it 
in accordance with its terms; 

3.3.4. It shall comply with all applicable federal, state, local, 
or other laws and regulations applicable to the performance by 
it of its obligations under this Agreement and shall obtain all 
applicable permits and licenses required of it in connection with 
its obligations under this Agreement; 

3.3.5. There is no outstanding litigation, arbitrated matter or 
other dispute to which it is a party which, if decided unfavorably 
to it, would reasonably be expected to have a potential or actual 
material adverse effect on its ability to fulfill its obligations 
under this Agreement; and 

3.4 The District shall operate as a body, dictated by the 
District legal documents and applicable laws.  Authority lies in 
a majority vote of the Supervisors, and no Supervisor shall act 
independently unless authorized by a Board Resolution, the 
District’s Rules of Procedure, or as otherwise authorized by law 
that empowers such Supervisor to make specific decisions 
independently or spend funds within a specified dollar range.  
District shall also appoint a liaison to communicate Board 
decisions to Service Company.  If no liaison is named, it shall 
be the Chairman.  The District acknowledges and agrees that in 
the course of providing the Services, it may be necessary for 
Service Company to use District computer systems, data 
systems, or networks, or to come into contact with District 
residents’ personal information.  District shall notify Service 
Company of any protocols for said systems and information, 
and Service Company shall follow all such protocols as 
provided, and shall not be liable for the loss or compromise of 
District systems or information unless due to the negligence or 
wrongful act of Service Company.  If no protocols are provided, 
then Service Company shall treat such systems and information 
with the same degree of care and confidentiality as it treats its 
own systems and information and in accordance with all 
applicable laws, but no less than a reasonable degree of care.
Notwithstanding anything in this Agreement to the contrary, 
Service Company is not liable for any liabilities, losses, 
damages, expenses, fines, or penalties incurred by the District 
or any third party as a result of a data security breach or other 
cyber security breach to the District’s computer systems, 
operating systems, and all other technological or information 
systems related to the Services provided hereunder, except to 
the extent such liability, loss, damage, expense, fine, or penalty 
is the direct result Service Company’s negligence or willful 
misconduct. 

4) FEES AND PAYMENT

4.1. [RESERVED].   

4.2. The District shall pay the Service Company the fees as 
established in Schedule B of this Agreement (“Annual Base 
Fee”) plus related expenses (as may be described on the 
Miscellaneous Schedule of Charges in Schedule B) monthly as 
compensation for the Services set forth herein. The Base Fee 
shall be due on the first of the month during which the Services 
will be rendered. All other payments shall be due within thirty 
(30) days of the date of invoice.  Disputes with invoices are 

Page 22



waived if not raised within thirty (30) days of the date of invoice 
or as otherwise provided pursuant to Florida law.    

4.3.    Attendance of meetings is based on an allocation of 
up to thirteen (13) meetings per year, including a Budget 
meeting and workshops, with an allocation of up to three (3) 
hours per meeting scheduled. The Service Company will bill 
the District $125 for each additional hour spent attending 
meetings. In addition, the Service Company shall bill the 
District double the prescribed hourly rate of $125 for each hour 
spent attending meetings which are scheduled and conducted 
between the hours of 5:00 p.m. Friday and 9:00 a.m. Monday.  
The Service Company shall not charge for travel time to and 
from meetings. 

4.4.    Additional services not described on Schedule A 
which are rendered by the Service Company for or on behalf of 
the District, with the District's prior written consent, will be 
billed at a rate agreed to by the parties.    

4.5. In the event of emergency repairs, Service Company 
is authorized to dispatch the vendor, without liability to the 
Service Company, to take whatever corrective action is 
necessary to repair the problem.  The District will be notified 
immediately that such emergency action was taken.   

4.6.   The District shall reimburse the Service Company for 
all reasonable costs or expenses incurred by the Service 
Company as provided for in the “Miscellaneous Schedule of 
Charges” attached to the Agreement and incorporated herein by 
reference, or with the written consent of the District, in and 
directly attributable to its fulfilling its duties under this 
Agreement, including, but not limited to, postage costs, 
supplies costs and costs to reproduce documents. Such costs 
and expenses are payable by the District to the Service 
Company. 

4.7.   The Service Company reserves the right to modify, 
with approval of the Board of Supervisors, any of the applicable 
fees listed in the “Miscellaneous Schedule of Charges,” attached 
to the Agreement, to bring them in line with current business 
practice.    

4.8.   For each fiscal year of the District, the compensation 
payable to the Service Company under the terms and conditions 
of this Agreement shall be in an amount approved by the 
District in its final fiscal year budget. Each fiscal year the 
District will consider price adjustments to compensate for 
market conditions and the anticipated type and amount of work 
to be performed by the Service Company during the upcoming 
fiscal year of the District.  In no event shall the compensation 
payable to the Service Company be reduced, unless agreed to 
by the District and Service Company, in writing. 

4.9.    If the fiscal year budget is not approved prior to the 
first day of the fiscal year, the Service Company’s 
compensation under this Agreement will continue at the rate 
currently in effect at the time of the renewal.  The subsequent 
approval of the budget will result in a retroactive fee 
adjustment, which will be invoiced in the first month following 
approval of the budget. 

4.10. To the extent allowable under applicable law, any and 
all late payments due to either party from the other shall accrue 
interest at a rate of one and one-half percent (1 ½%) per month 
from the original due date and until payment is received, unless 
waived by agreement. 

5) INDEMNIFICATION AND LIMITATION

5.1. SERVICE COMPANY’S TOTAL LIABILITY FOR 
ANY ACTION OR BREACH OF THIS AGREEMENT SHALL 
BE LIMITED TO THE AMOUNTS OF INSURANCE 
CONTRACTUALLY REQUIRED HEREUNDER AND THE 
AMOUNTS ACTUALLY PAID UNDER THE REQUIRED 
INSURANCE POLICIES, OR FOR ALL OTHER CLAIMS, 
AN AMOUNT EQUAL TO TWICE THE COMPENSATION 
PAID IN THE YEAR THE DISPUTE AROSE. 

5.2. TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW AND 
THIS SECTION 5, DURING THE TERM OF THIS 
AGREEMENT, EACH PARTY (THE “INDEMNIFYING 
PARTY”) SHALL DEFEND, INDEMNIFY AND HOLD 
HARMLESS THE OTHER PARTY AND THEIR 
RESPECTIVE OFFICERS, STAFF, SUCCESSORS AND 
ASSIGNS (EACH IS REFERRED TO HEREIN AS AN 
“INDEMNIFIED PARTY”) AGAINST ANY AND ALL 
LIABILITY FOR DAMAGES, COSTS, LOSSES, AND 
EXPENSES, INCLUDING REASONABLE ATTORNEY’S 
FEES, RESULTING FROM ANY CLAIM ASSERTED BY A 
THIRD PARTY AGAINST THE INDEMNIFIED PARTY 
FOR WRONGFUL DEATH, BODILY INJURY, AND/OR 
PROPERTY DAMAGE, BUT ONLY TO THE EXTENT 
CAUSED BY THE WILLFUL OR NEGLIGENT ACTS OR 
OMISSIONS OF THE INDEMNIFYING PARTY.  SERVICE 
COMPANY AGREES THAT NOTHING HEREIN SHALL 
CONSTITUTE OR BE CONSTRUED AS A WAIVER OF THE 
DISTRICT’S LIMITATIONS ON LIABILITY CONTAINED 
IN SECTION 768.28, FLORIDA STATUTES, OR OTHER 
STATUTE. 

5.3. UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES SHALL SERVICE 
COMPANY BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY DAMAGES, 
LOSSES, SETTLEMENT, PAYMENT DEFICIENCIES, 
LIABILITIES, COSTS AND EXPENSES CAUSED BY THE 
EXECUTION OR IMPLEMENTATION OF SPECIFIC 
INSTRUCTION OR DIRECTIONS PROVIDED BY THE 
DISTRICT’S BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OR DULY 
DESIGNATED AGENTS OR REPRESENTATIVES.  

5.4. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY PROVISION TO THE 
CONTRARY, CONTAINED IN THIS AGREEMENT, IN NO 
EVENT SHALL THE SERVICE COMPANY OR THE 
DISTRICT BE LIABLE, EITHER DIRECTLY OR AS AN 
INDEMNITOR, FOR ANY SPECIAL, PUNITIVE, 
INDIRECT AND/OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, 
INCLUDING DAMAGES ATTRIBUTABLE TO LOSS OF 
USE, LOSS OF INCOME OR LOSS OF PROFIT EVEN IF 
SUCH PARTY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE 
POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES. 

5.5. THE DISTRICT SHALL NOT HOLD THE 
SERVICE COMPANY LIABLE FOR ANY LOSSES OR 
DAMAGES, JUDGMENTS, CAUSES OF ACTION, SUITS, 

Page 23



DEMANDS OR CLAIMS OF ANY CHARACTER OR KIND, 
TO THE EXTENT ARISING OUT OF OR ATTRIBUTABLE 
TO THE ACTS OR OMISSIONS OF THIRD PARTIES 
CONTRACTED WITH TO PERFORM SERVICES FOR THE 
DISTRICT OR IN FULFILLMENT OF THE SERVICES 
PROVIDED TO THE DISTRICT UNLESS THE SERVICE 
COMPANY FAILED TO EXERCISE REASONABLE CARE 
TO SELECT  ONLY THIRD PARTIES COMPETENT TO 
PROVIDE THE SERVICES CONTRACTED FOR OR 
FAILED TO PROVIDE SUCH THIRD PARTIES WITH 
ADEQUATE DIRECTION AS REQUIRED UNDER THIS 
AGREEMENT. 

5.6. The District shall not hold the Service Company liable 
for any loss of records to the extent arising out of or attributable 
to unforeseeable occurrences caused through no fault of the 
Service Company, including but not limited to fire, theft, 
vandalism, force of nature, or acts of God.  Service Company 
shall take reasonable measures to prevent the loss of such 
records, including keeping backups and implementing policies 
which are standard in the industry for companies charged with 
recordkeeping responsibility. 

5.7. In the event that a party receives notice of or 
undertakes the defense or prosecution of any action, claim, suit, 
administrative or arbitration proceeding or investigation 
consistent with its indemnity obligations hereunder, such party 
shall give the other party prompt notice of such proceedings and 
shall inform the other party in advance of all hearings regarding 
such action, claim, suit, proceeding or investigation. 

5.8. This indemnification shall not be construed as a 
waiver of the District’s sovereign immunity under state law, 
and is subject to the limitations set forth under state law. 

6) INSURANCE

6.1. The Service Company shall provide and maintain 
insurance as provided in this section.  The Service Company will 
furnish the District with a Certificate of Insurance evidencing 
compliance with this section upon request. Insurance should be 
from a reputable insurance carrier, licensed to conduct business 
in the State of Florida.  The Service Company shall provide and 
maintain the following levels of insurance coverage:     

6.1.1. Commercial Crime/ Fidelity Insurance with a per loss 
limit of one million dollars ($1,000,000.00); 

6.1.2. Professional Liability insurance with an aggregate limit 
of two million dollars ($2,000,000);  

6.1.3. General Liability insurance with a per occurrence limit 
of one million dollars ($1,000,000); and  

6.1.4. Workers compensation coverage as provided by and in 
the amounts specified by state law. 

6.1.5. Automobile Liability insurance with an aggregate limit 
of one million dollars ($1,000,000); and 

6.1.6. Excess Liability insurance with an aggregate limit of 
two million dollars ($2,000,000). 

6.2. The above General Liability and Excess Liability 
policies must list the District and its officers, supervisors, and 
staff as additional insureds. 

6.3. None of the policies above may be canceled during the 
term of this Agreement (or otherwise cause the District to not be 
named as an additional insured where applicable) without thirty 
(30) days written notice to the District.  

6.4. The District shall maintain the following minimum 
levels of insurance coverage: 

6.4.1. Director’s and officer’s liability policy in an amount of 
not less than one million dollars ($1,000,000) in aggregate 
coverage and such policy shall name the Service Company as an 
additional insured.   
6.4.2. Property insurance in accordance with their by-laws 
and such policy shall against name the Service Company as an 
additional insured; 
6.4.3. Commercial General liability insurance including 
bodily injury, property damage, personal and advertising injury, 
and blanket contractual liability with a per occurrence limit of 
one million dollars ($1,000,000) and two million dollar 
($2,000,000) aggregate and such policy shall name the Service 
Company as an additional insured; and 
6.4.4. Auto Liability insurance with a per occurrence limit of 
one million dollars ($1,000,000) and two million dollar 
($2,000,000) aggregate (covering hired and non-owned autos) 
and such policy shall name the Service Company as an 
additional insured. 

6.5. Such insurance provided by District shall be primary 
and noncontributory coverage to Service Company as additional 
insured for all claims covered thereby and shall not seek 
contribution in any way from insurance maintained by Service 
Company.  District and Service Company waive against each 
other all damages covered by commercial general liability, auto 
liability, and property insurance provided herein, except such 
rights as they may have to the proceeds of such insurance. 
District shall require similar waivers of subrogation from 
District’s separate contractors, and shall require each of them to 
include similar waivers in their contracts. 

6.6.  The District shall ensure that all companies providing 
services to the District shall name on all applicable policies 
maintained by such companies Services Company as an 
additional insured and shall indemnify, defend, and hold 
harmless the Service Company for all claims, losses causes of 
action, costs and expenses, including reasonable attorney fees 
arising from or related to the services provided by said company. 
District shall require waivers of subrogation from District’s 
separate contractors, and shall require each of them to include 
similar waivers in their contracts.   

6.7. District hereby waives any and all claims against 
Service Company, including Service Company’s employees, 
agents, affiliates, for property damage or bodily injury 
occurring in, on, or around the District’s premises, whether 
caused by peril, accident, theft or from any cause whatsoever, 
other than solely caused by the willful misconduct of Service 
Company. 

Page 24



6.8. District agrees that Service Company is not 
responsible for recommending or providing the insurance 
coverage for the District.  And any insurance provided by 
District is primary as per Section 6.5.  

6.9. All insurance shall be written with insurance 
companies with an A.M. Best rating of A-, VII or higher.  All 
liability policies shall contain a severability of interest 
clause.  All insurance shall provide that notice of default or 
cancellation shall be sent to Service Company as well as 
District and shall require a minimum of thirty (30) days written 
notice to Service Company prior to any cancellation of or 
changes to said policies.  District agrees to provide Service 
Company with certificates evidencing such insurance, 
including the additional insured endorsement, or with copies of 
such policies, including all endorsements, within ten (10) days 
of the execution of this Agreement.  

7) DISPUTES

7.1 In the event of any disputes, the parties shall first 
attempt to resolve the situation by good faith discussions which 
shall take place in a timely manner.  If the dispute cannot be 
resolved within sixty (60) days, the parties shall mediate their 
dispute before a mediator acceptable to both parties, if they 
cannot agree, they shall ask the Director of the Federal 
Mediation and Conciliation Service to nominate a mediator. 
The parties shall bear their own costs of the mediation but the 
parties shall share equally the costs of the mediator and the 
mediation Services. 

7.2 [RESERVED].  

8) FORCE MAJEURE

A party's performance of any obligation under this Agreement 
(except for payment obligations) shall be excused if, and to the 
extent that, the party is unable to perform because of any event 
of Force Majeure. The party unable to perform shall be required 
to resume performance of its obligations under this Agreement 
as soon as reasonably practicable following the termination of 
the event or cause that excused performance hereunder. Force 
Majeure is defined as any act, event or condition to the extent 
that it adversely impacts the cost of performance of, or 
adversely affects the ability of, either party to perform any 
obligation under this Agreement (except for payment 
obligations) to a material extent if such act, event or condition, 
in light of any circumstances that should have been known or 
reasonably believed to have existed at the time, is beyond the 
reasonable control and is not a result of the willful or negligent 
act, error, omission or failure to exercise reasonable diligence 
on the part of the party relying thereon. 

9) PUBLIC RECORDS 

9.1 The Manager will be the public records custodian for 
the District.  In connection with its services to District, the 
Manager agrees to fully comply with the provisions of Section 
119.0701, Florida Statutes, pertaining to Florida’s Public 
Records Law.  Said compliance will include the Manager taking 
appropriate and necessary steps to comply with the provisions 

of Section 119.0701(2)(b), Florida Statutes, including, without 
limitation, the following:  

9.1.1. The Manager shall keep and maintain public records 
required by the District to perform the services hereunder.  

9.1.2. Upon a request for public records received by the District, 
the Manager shall provide the District with a copy of the 
requested records or allow the records to be inspected or copied 
within a reasonable time at a cost that does not exceed the cost 
provided in Chapter 119, Florida Statutes or otherwise provided 
by law. 

9.1.3 The Manager shall ensure that public records that are 
exempt or confidential and exempt from public records 
disclosure requirements are not disclosed except as authorized 
by law for the duration of the agreement term and following 
completion of this Agreement if the Manager does not transfer 
the records to the District. 

9.1.4 Upon completion of this Agreement, the Manager shall 
transfer, at no cost, to the District all public records in 
possession of the Manager consistent with Florida law.  All 
records stored electronically by the Manager must be provided 
to the District, upon request from the District’s custodian of 
public records, in a format that is compatible with the 
information technology systems of the District. 

9.1.5 The District shall make all determinations as to what 
constitutes confidential or exempt public records.  

9.1.6 Service Company shall follow the requirements of the 
District’s adopted Records Retention policy and destroy all 
records in accordance with the requirements of the law. 

9.1.7 Failure of the Manager to comply with Section 119.0701, 
Florida Statutes may subject the Manager to penalties under 
Section 119.10, Florida Statutes. Further, in the event the 
Manager fails to comply with this Section or Section 119.0701, 
Florida Statutes, the District shall be entitled to all remedies at 
law or in equity. The following statement is required to be 
included in this Agreement pursuant to Section 119.0701(2), 
Florida Statutes:  

IF THE MANAGER HAS QUESTIONS 
REGARDING THE APPLICATION CHAPTER 
119, FLORIDA STATUTES, TO THE 
MANAGER'S DUTY TO PROVIDE PUBLIC 
RECORDS RELATING TO THIS 
AGREEMENT, CONTACT THE CUSTODIAN 
OF PUBLIC RECORDS FOR INFRAMARK, 
LLC, TELEPHONE: (954) 603-0033, EMAIL: 
PUBLICRECORDS@INFRAMARK.COM AND 
MAILING ADDRESS: 2005 PAN AM CIRCLE, 
SUITE 300, TAMPA, FL 33607. 

10) MISCELLANEOUS

10.1. Where agreement, approval, acceptance, consent or 
similar action by either party hereto is required by any provision 

Page 25



of this Agreement, such action shall not be unreasonably 
delayed or withheld.  Each party will cooperate with the other 
by, among other things, making available, as reasonably 
requested by the other, management or board decisions, 
information, approvals, and acceptances in order that each party 
may properly accomplish its obligations and responsibilities 
hereunder.  Should a party withhold such cooperation as 
detailed in this Section, the other party shall not be liable for 
late fees, fines, or other damages or delay as a result.   

10.2. The headings and titles to the sections of this 
Agreement are inserted for convenience only and shall not be 
deemed a part hereof or affect the construction or interpretation 
of any provision. 

10.3. No remedy herein conferred upon any party is 
intended to be exclusive of any other remedy and each and 
every such remedy shall be cumulative and shall be in addition 
to every other remedy now or hereafter existing at law or in 
equity or by statute or otherwise, including injunctive relief. 

10.4. If any provision of this Agreement or application 
thereof to anyone or under any circumstances is adjudicated to 
be invalid or unenforceable in any jurisdiction, such invalidity 
or unenforceability shall not affect any other provision or 
application of this Agreement which can be given effect 
without the invalid or unenforceable provision or application 
and shall not invalidate or render unenforceable such provision 
or application in any other jurisdiction. 

10.5. This Agreement shall be construed without regard to 
the party that drafted it.  Any ambiguity shall not be interpreted 
against either party and shall, instead, be resolved in accordance 
with other applicable rules concerning the interpretation of 
contracts. 

10.6. This Agreement contains the entire agreement between 
District and Service Company and supersedes all prior or 
contemporaneous communications, representations, 
understandings or agreements that are not consistent with any 
material provision of this Agreement; for the avoidance of 
doubt, this Agreement shall supersede and replace the Original 
Agreement. 

10.7. The parties may only modify this Agreement by a 
written amendment signed by both parties. 

10.8. The failure on the part of either party to enforce its 
rights as to any provision of this Agreement shall not be 
construed as a waiver of its rights to enforce such provisions in 
the future. 

10.9. In the event of termination, cancellation or failure to 
renew, District agrees, for a period of twelve (12) months from 
the date of termination, not to engage or attempt to engage the 
services of anyone who is employed by Service Company (or 
was employed by Service Company at any time within one (1) 
year prior to the date of termination) for the performance of 
identical or similar services.  

10.10. This Agreement shall be binding upon the successors 
and assigns of each of the parties.  This Agreement shall not be 

assigned by either party without the prior written consent of the 
other party unless such assignment shall be to a parent, 
subsidiary, affiliate, or successor of either Party.  When written 
consent of a party is required, such consent shall not be 
unreasonably withheld. 

10.11. This Agreement shall be construed under and in 
accordance with the laws of the State of Florida, and all 
obligations of the parties created hereunder are enforceable in 
the federal or state court having appropriate jurisdiction thereof.   

10.12. All notices will be in writing and shall be deemed given 
when mailed by first class mail or delivered in person. Notices 
required to be given to the parties by each other will be 
addressed to: 

To Service Company:  

Inframark, LLC 
2002 West Grand Parkway North, Suite 100  
Katy, Texas 77449 
ATTN: Chris Tarase, President 

With a copy to: 

Inframark, LLC 
2002 West Grand Parkway North, Suite 100  
Katy, Texas 77449 
ATTN: Legal Department 

To District: 

Straley Robin Vericker 
1510 W. Cleveland St.  
Tampa, Florida 33606 
Attn: District Counsel 

10.13. All records compiled by Service Company with 
information and material gathered when performing this 
Agreement are the property of District. 

10.14. This Agreement may be executed in more than one 
counterpart, each of which shall be deemed an original. 

11) E-VERIFY REQUIREMENT 

11.1. The District is subject to the requirements of section 
448.095, Florida Statutes, pertaining to the use of the E-Verify 
system to confirm the work authorization status of all 
employees hired on or after January 1, 2021. By signing this 
Agreement, Service Company acknowledges and confirms that 
it is registered with and uses the E-Verify system to confirm the 
work authorization status of all new hires. Service Company 
further confirms that it shall only subcontract work to be 
performed under this Agreement to subcontractors who are 
registered with and use the E-Verify system and have provided 
to Service Company the affidavit described in section 
448.095(2)(b). Service Company must maintain a copy of the 
subcontractor’s affidavit for the duration of this Agreement.  By 
entering into this Agreement, the Service Company represents 
that no public employer has terminated a contract with the 
Service Company under Section 448.095(2)(c), Florida 

Page 26



Statutes, within the year immediately preceding the date of this 
Agreement. 

11.2. Upon a good faith belief that Service Company has 
knowingly violated section 448.09(1), District may terminate 
this Agreement.  Such termination shall not constitute a breach 
by the District. 

11.3 Upon a good faith belief that any of Service 
Company’s subcontractors have knowingly violated section 
448.09(1), but the Service Company otherwise complied with 
this subsection, Service Company shall promptly terminate its 
contract with the subcontractor.  

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have duly executed this Agreement effective as of the date at the top of this 
Agreement. 

INFRAMARK, LLC SUMMIT AT FERN HILL 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

______________________________________  ___________________________________ 

By: Chris Tarase Printed Name: _______________________ 

Title: President Title:  ______________________________ 

Date: _________________________________  Date: _______________________________ 

Page 27



Schedule A 
Scope of Services 

All services required for the management of a community development district under Chapter 189, 
Florida Statutes, Chapter 190, Florida Statutes and all other applicable Federal, Florida, and local 
laws (including the ordinance(s) and resolution(s) relating to the District and any interlocal 
agreements). All services should be completed on a timely basis.  

Specifically, the Service Company shall provide the following services to, for, and on behalf of 
the District: 

A- FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING SERVICES 

1- Prepare the District’s budget at the District’s direction. 

2- Implement the District’s budget directives. 

3- Preparation of monthly financial reports for the regular District meetings. 

4- Submit preliminary budget to the District as required under applicable law or 
District policy. 

5- Modify preliminary budget for consideration by the District at the District’s 
advertised Public Hearing. 

6- Coordinate budget preparation with District’s Board, Engineer, and Attorney. 

7- Prepare the budget resolution approving the District’s budget and authorization to 
set public hearing. 

8- Prepare budget and assessment resolutions as required by applicable law. 

9- Prepare annual financial report for units of local government. 

10- Prepare of Public Depositor’s Report and distribution to State Treasurer. 

11- Provide all required annual disclosure information to the local government in the 
county in which the District resides. 

12- Coordinate and distribute Annual Public Facilities Report and distribute to 
appropriate agencies. 

13- Prepare all required schedules for year-end audit. 

14- Oversee capital and general fund accounts. 

Page 28



15- Prepare required investment policies and procedures at the District’s direction. 

16- Administer purchase order system, periodic payment of invoices. 

17- Coordinate tax collection and miscellaneous receivables. 

18- Establish Government Fund Accounting System in accordance with the Uniform 
Accounting System prescribed by Department of Banking and Finance for 
Government Accounting, Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) and 
Government Accounting Standards Board (GASB). 

19- Prepare and coordinate applications for federal ID numbers and tax exemption 
certificates.  

B- MANAGEMENT AND RECORDING SERVICES 

1- Attend up to 13 meetings/workshops of the District Board of Supervisors and 
provide meaningful dialogue on the issues before the District Board of 
Supervisors for action. 

2- Record all meetings of the District. 

3- Organize, conduct, and provide summary minutes for all meetings of the District. 
This includes, but is not limited to, scheduling meetings, providing agenda 
packages and meeting materials in the form requested by the Board of Supervisors, 
and publishing Board meeting, public hearing notices, and landowner election 
notices as directed by the District; for avoidance of doubt, the Service Company 
does not provide any legal advice and does not make any recommendations as to 
how to apply with applicable laws.  

4- Consult with the Board of Supervisors and its designated representatives, and when 
necessary, organize such meetings, discussions, project site visits, workshops, and 
hearings as may pertain to the administration and accomplishment of the various 
projects and services provided by the District. 

5- Provide Oath of Office and Notary Public for all newly elected members of the 
District Board of Supervisors. 

6- Prepare agenda for budget hearings. 

7- Prepare all the meeting agendas and coordination of receipt of sufficient material 
for the District’s Board of Supervisors to make informed policy decisions. 

8- Prepare and advertise all notices of meetings as required.   

9- Maintain the District’s seal. 

Page 29



10- Act as the primary point of contact for District-related matters 

11- Ensure all required procedures for the District are properly followed and executed, 
including provision of required compliance and disclosure information to local 
governments; Service Company shall work with the District as need be to ensure 
all required procedures are properly followed and executed. 

12- Solicit bids for the District’s contract services for the District’s approval and serve 
as a liaison between the District and contractors to observe the monthly 
performance of the work of companies supplying the services related to the 
operation and maintenance of the District’s public infrastructure  

13- Make recommendations and assist in matters relating to solicitation, approval, 
rejection, amendment, renewal, and cancellation of contracts for services to the 
District. In advance of expiration of contracts, the Service Company shall advise 
the District as to need for renewal or additional procurement activities and 
implement same. The Service Company shall work with the District’s attorney and 
engineer in fulfilling these requirements.  The Service Company’s project 
management (the onsite management of specific large maintenance and/or capital 
projects) will require an additional project management fee.  Any such project 
management fee must be approved in advance the District; provided, however, that 
in the event of an emergency, the Service Company may provide project 
management services for a reasonable project management fee. 

14- Coordinate and provide contract administration for any services provided to the 
District by outside vendors. Contract administration will not require any “project 
management” (i.e. oversight of construction and/or engineering work that may 
require professional certifications or other expertise that the Service Company’s 
personnel may not possess).  

15- Preparation of specifications and coordination for insurance and independent 
auditor services. 

16- Process and assist in investigation of insurance claims, in coordination with 
District Counsel. 

17- Responding to any community complaints or requests for service from residents.  

18- Monitor certificates of insurance as needed per contracts. 

19- Procure, renew, or maintain all necessary insurance for the District as directed and 
authorized by the District 

20- Maintain an action item list of tasks and follow ups from meetings. 

Page 30



21- Coordinate with the District’s ADA document remediation vendor (and website 
vendor) to ensure the District’s website has the content required by Florida (and is 
on the website for the appropriate duration) and includes any additional 
information or materials requested by the Board. 

C- SPECIAL ASSESSMENT SERVICES 

1- Prepare assessment resolution levying the assessments on the property in the District 
and prepare assessment rolls. 

2- Prepare and maintain a property database by using information obtained by local 
Property Appraiser’s secured roll. 

3- Review and compare information received from the Property Appraiser to prior 
years’ rolls, to ensure that the District rolls are in compliance with the law and that 
the Service Company has obtained all the pertinent information to prepare accurate 
assessments. 

4- Periodically update the database for all activity such as transfer of title, payment of 
annual assessment, prepayment of principal. 

5- Act as the primary contact to answer property owner questions regarding special 
assessments, tax bills, etc. and provide pay off information upon request to property 
owner. 

6- Upon adoption of the budget and assessments, coordinate with the office of the 
Property Appraiser and Tax Collector to ensure correct application of assessments 
and receipt of District funds. 

7- Act as primary contact to answer property owners’ questions regarding the Capital 
Assessment.   

D- FIELD SERVICES –  

1- Perform a monthly inspection of the District’s property and maintenance 
responsibilities; provided however, such inspection shall exclude the District’s 
pool facilities or maintenance performed for said pool facilities. 

2- Provide monthly inspection report with pictures and recommendations for repairs 
to the District; provided however, the Service Company shall not be responsible 
for performing such repairs unless otherwise agreed to by the parties in writing; 
and 

3- Notify the District about deficiencies in the services performed by its vendors; 
provided however, this shall not apply to lifeguard, lifeguard services, or similar 
services. 

Page 31



E-

Page 32

mavega
Stamp



Schedule B 
Fee Schedule 

I. ANNUAL BASE FEE 

The Annual Base Fee beginning October 1, 2025 shall be $23,000 ($1,916.67per month plus any 
applicable taxes). Base fee includes District Management, Accounting, Collections and 
Administrative Support Services.  

Field Services (Per Section D in Schedule A) provided at an annual rate of $12,000.00 billed at 
$1,000.00 monthly, plus any applicable taxes. 

Dissemination/Disclosure Services provided for an annual rate of $8,820.00. 

II. MISCELLANEOUS SCHEDULE OF CHARGES 

Additional Meetings - Beyond those defined in the negotiated agreement $150.00 per hour

Mail Distribution

General Distribution- Includes label, folding, insertion of up to two items and delivery
tothe post office

$0.35 per piece

General Distribution - Additional inserts over two $0.03per additional page

Labels $0.07each 

Certified Mail Current rate charged by 
postmaster plus handling 
charge of $5.00

Postage Current rate charged by 
postmaster (no add on}

Copies

Black and white, single sided $0.18 per copy, up to 100 
copies
$0.10 per copy thereafter

Color (single sided} $0.50 per copy

Black and white, duplex (two-sided) $0.21 per duplex copy 

Special Services - incudes court appearances, performance of  tasks other than contract 
schedule(s), requested attendance for special committee functions and research for special 
projects

$150.00 per hour

File Storage - Records preceding those included in base fee (current year records plus two 
years previous) (Any boxes may be transferred to the District upon the request of the 
District)

$15.00 per box per month

Estoppel letters for Sellers of Property-the Service Company will charge the seller 
directly 

Per market rates

Page 33



Monday, 10 November 2025

Prepared For Board Of Supervisors

15 Items Identified

14 Items Incomplete

Nathan Neidlinger

Field Inspection Coordinator

Summit at Fern Hill CDD

Page 34



Items 1
Assigned To:  Board

The outlet seems to be getting tripped off. This is why the

fountains won’t work. We reset them and a couple days letter

they were tripped again. May be a bigger electrical issue we

need to look at. Will monitor to see if they continue to trip off.

Items 2
Assigned To:  Board

The fans remain a mystery. They did not turn on when the

chains were pulled. It is possible that they run off a remote. The

next step may be to have an electrician look at them and see if

there is even any power going to them.

Items 3
Assigned To:  Yellowstone

Remove all dead plant material from the inside edge of the pool fence.

27.848411927.8484119
-82.3410818-82.3410818

8:56 AM 11/10/20258:56 AM 11/10/2025

27.848428827.8484288
-82.3410452-82.3410452

8:59 AM 11/10/20258:59 AM 11/10/2025

Page 35



Items 4
Assigned To:  Yellowstone

Please be sure to pick up any garbage in and around the plant beds around the pool and the

area around the amenity center. Some of it seems to have been in the vegetation a while.

27.848459327.8484593
-82.340847-82.340847

9:02 AM 11/10/20259:02 AM 11/10/2025

27.848363827.8483638
-82.3407143-82.3407143

9:03 AM 11/10/20259:03 AM 11/10/2025

27.848245427.8482454
-82.3407771-82.3407771

9:03 AM 11/10/20259:03 AM 11/10/2025

27.848208127.8482081
-82.3409184-82.3409184

9:04 AM 11/10/20259:04 AM 11/10/2025

1 2 3

4

Page 36



Items 5
Assigned To:  Yellowstone Carryover

Remove any dead plant material from the plant beds at the

mailboxes.

27.848282927.8482829
-82.3409049-82.3409049

9:05 AM 11/10/20259:05 AM 11/10/2025

27.84824627.848246
-82.3409579-82.3409579

9:05 AM 11/10/20259:05 AM 11/10/2025

27.848196427.8481964
-82.3408584-82.3408584

9:05 AM 11/10/20259:05 AM 11/10/2025

27.848273727.8482737
-82.3411374-82.3411374

9:13 AM 11/10/20259:13 AM 11/10/2025

27.848236127.8482361
-82.3411399-82.3411399

9:14 AM 11/10/20259:14 AM 11/10/2025

27.84831527.848315
-82.3413447-82.3413447

9:08 AM 11/10/20259:08 AM 11/10/2025

1 2 3

4 5

Page 37



Items 6
Assigned To:  Yellowstone Carryover

Please rebury the black edging at the mailboxes.

Items 7
Assigned To:  Board

Many of the plant beds around the property need new/more mulch. Let us know if you want

us to request a proposal from Yellowstone for adding mulch.

27.848305927.8483059
-82.3413537-82.3413537

9:09 AM 11/10/20259:09 AM 11/10/2025

27.848115627.8481156
-82.3412677-82.3412677

9:11 AM 11/10/20259:11 AM 11/10/2025

27.84820227.848202
-82.3412128-82.3412128

9:11 AM 11/10/20259:11 AM 11/10/2025

27.848381927.8483819
-82.3410931-82.3410931

9:13 AM 11/10/20259:13 AM 11/10/2025

27.848126327.8481263
-82.3408569-82.3408569

9:15 AM 11/10/20259:15 AM 11/10/2025

27.852636427.8526364
-82.3418955-82.3418955

9:23 AM 11/10/20259:23 AM 11/10/2025

1 2 3

4 5

Page 38



Items 8
Assigned To:  Yellowstone Carryover

Remove dead plant material from plant bed across from 10274

Strawberry Tetra Dr.

Items 9
Assigned To:  Yellowstone Carryover

Trim dead palms on Cone Grove Rd.

Items 10
Assigned To:  Board

There are numerous fence post caps missing along the fence on Cone Grove Rd. We can

get a proposal for replacing them if this is something that you are interested in at this time.

27.849592927.8495929
-82.3358555-82.3358555

9:35 AM 11/10/20259:35 AM 11/10/2025

27.849003927.8490039
-82.3349794-82.3349794

9:45 AM 11/10/20259:45 AM 11/10/2025

27.848172827.8481728
-82.3349843-82.3349843

10:00 AM 11/10/202510:00 AM 11/10/2025

27.846347527.8463475
-82.3401607-82.3401607

10:05 AM 11/10/202510:05 AM 11/10/2025

27.846336527.8463365
-82.3401488-82.3401488

10:05 AM 11/10/202510:05 AM 11/10/2025

27.846333527.8463335
-82.3402104-82.3402104

10:05 AM 11/10/202510:05 AM 11/10/2025

1 2

1 2 3

Page 39



Items 11
Assigned To:  Yellowstone

Please remove weeds from around the monument at Cone

Grove/Fuzzy Cattail.

Items 12
Assigned To:  Aquatic Weed Control

Minimal algae in pond FH-1.

Items 13
Assigned To:  Yellowstone Carryover

Clean up dead plant material along Cone Grove Rd, next to the dog park.

27.846329327.8463293
-82.3413961-82.3413961

10:08 AM 11/10/202510:08 AM 11/10/2025

27.846366327.8463663
-82.3420417-82.3420417

10:13 AM 11/10/202510:13 AM 11/10/2025

Page 40



Items 14
Assigned To:  Yellowstone Carryover

Clean up dead material in plant beds along Fern Hill.

27.846340727.8463407
-82.342586-82.342586

10:15 AM 11/10/202510:15 AM 11/10/2025

27.846345627.8463456
-82.3426053-82.3426053

10:15 AM 11/10/202510:15 AM 11/10/2025

27.846853327.8468533
-82.3416306-82.3416306

10:16 AM 11/10/202510:16 AM 11/10/2025

27.846316327.8463163
-82.3428952-82.3428952

10:17 AM 11/10/202510:17 AM 11/10/2025

27.846316127.8463161
-82.3428885-82.3428885

10:17 AM 11/10/202510:17 AM 11/10/2025

27.84736127.847361
-82.3432449-82.3432449

10:19 AM 11/10/202510:19 AM 11/10/2025

27.847423427.8474234
-82.3432158-82.3432158

10:20 AM 11/10/202510:20 AM 11/10/2025

27.84744627.847446
-82.3432251-82.3432251

10:20 AM 11/10/202510:20 AM 11/10/2025

1 2 3

4 5

1 2 3

Page 41



1

RESOLUTION 2026-03 

A  RESOLUTION  OF  THE  BOARD  OF  SUPERVISORS  OF 
SUMMIT  AT  FERN  HILL  COMMUNITY  DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT AUTHORIZING THE DISBURSEMENT OF FUNDS 
FOR  PAYMENT  OF  CERTAIN  CONTINUING  EXPENSES 
WITHOUT  PRIOR  APPROVAL  OF  THE  BOARD  OF 
SUPERVISORS;  AUTHORIZING  THE  DISBURSEMENT  OF 
FUNDS  FOR  PAYMENT  OF  CERTAIN  NON-CONTINUING 
EXPENSES WITH-OUT PRIOR APPROVAL OF THE BOARD 
OF  SUPERVISORS;  PROVIDING  FOR  A  MONETARY 
THRESHOLD; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE 

WHEREAS, the Summit at Fern Hill Community Development District (the "District") is 
a local unit of special-purpose government created and existing pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida 
Statutes, being situated entirely within Hillsborough County, Florida; and 

WHEREAS, Section 190.011(5), Florida Statutes, authorizes the District to adopt 
resolutions which may be necessary for the conduct of District business; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the District (the "Board") typically meet 
monthly to conduct the business of the District, including authorizing the payment of District 
operating and maintenance expenses; and  

WHEREAS, the Board may establish bi-monthly, quarterly or other meeting dates not on 
a monthly basis, or may cancel regularly scheduled monthly meetings from time to time; and 

WHEREAS, to conduct the business of the District in an efficient manner, recurring, 
nonrecurring and other disbursements for goods and services must be processed and paid in a 
timely manner; and 

WHEREAS, establishing meeting schedules outside of monthly meetings may interfere 
with the timely approval of disbursements and payment of expenses; and 

WHEREAS, the Board determines this Resolution is in the best interest of the District 
and is necessary for the efficient conduct of District business; the health, safety, and welfare of 
the residents within the District; and the preservation of District assets or facilities; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
OF SUMMIT AT FERN HILL COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

Section 1.  Continuing Expenses:  The Board hereby authorizes the payment of 
invoices of continuing expenses, which meet the following requirements: 

1. The invoice must be pursuant to a contract, recurring payment (i.e. utility bill), agreement 
or direction of the Board. 

Page 42



2

2. The total amount paid under such contract or agreement, including the current invoice, 
must be equal to or less than the amount specified in the contract or agreement. 

Section 2.  Non-Continuing Expenses:  The Board hereby authorizes entering into non-
continuing agreements and disbursement of funds for payment of invoices on non-continuing 
expenses which are required for the health, safety and welfare of the residents within the District 
and or such repair, control or maintenance of a District facility or asset required to protect the 
facility or assets, pursuant to the following schedule: 

1. Non-continuing not exceeding $500 with approval of the District Manager. 

2. Non-continuing expenses not exceeding $10,000 with approval of the Chairman, upon 
receipt of multiple proposals, providing that the funds are available within the appropriate 
line item in the budget 

3. Non-continuing emergency expenses exceeding $5,000 with approval of the District 
Manager and notification of the Board of Supervisors by e-mail, telephone and any other 
means practical.  If any Board member objects to an emergency expense under this 
provision, then an emergency meeting of the Board may be called. 

Section 3. Any payment made pursuant to this Resolution shall be submitted to the Board 
at the next scheduled meeting for approval and ratification as part of the financial report and 
noted in the District Manager’s report. 

Section 4. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 1st  DAY OF DECEMBER, 2025. 

Attest: 

By:  

Name:  
Secretary/Assistant Secretary 

Summit at Fern Hill 
Community Development District 

By:  
Chair / Vice- Chairman Board of Supervisors 

Page 43



Proposal #: 621768
Date: 11/17/2025

From: Jason Geary

LOCATION OF PROPERTY

10612 Fuzzy Cattail Street

Riverview, FL 33578

Landscape Enhancement Proposal for
Summit at Fern Hill

Lisa Castoria

Inframark

2654 Cypress Ridge Blvd.

Suite 101

Wesley Chapel, FL 33544

lisa.castoria@inframark.com

10/2025 Down Zones

DESCRIPTION QTY UNIT PRICE AMOUNT

Irrigation Labor 35 $75.00 $2,625.00

Irrigation Parts 1 $1,875.00 $1,875.00

· Wet Check Found Multiple Zone Not Operational

· Zone: 26, 43, 50, 51, 52, Not Operational

· Need to track Locate Valve(s) Trouble Shoot Determine Issue(s) and Repair as Needed.

· Repairs Ranging From Bad Wire, Bad Wire Splices, Bad Solenoids,  Cut Wire, to Complete Valve 
Replacements

Terms and Conditions:                                        Signature below authorizes Yellowstone to perform work as described in this proposal and verifies that the prices
and specifications are hereby accepted. This quote is firm for 30 days and change in plans or scope may result in a change of price. All
overdue balances will be charged a 1.5% a month, 18% annual percentage rate.

Limited Warranty: Plant material is under a limited warranty for one year. Transplanted material and/or plant material that dies due to
conditions out of Yellowstone’s control (i.e., Act of God, vandalism, inadequate irrigation due to water restrictions, etc.) shall not be included
in the warranty.

AUTHORIZATION TO PERFORM WORK:

By

Subtotal $4,500.00

Sales Tax $0.00

Proposal Total $4,500.00
Print Name/Title

THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE
Date

Summit at Fern Hill

Landscape Enhancement Proposal BRANCH TEL: Page 1/1
Page 44



MINUTES OF MEETING 
SUMMIT AT FERN HILL 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of Summit at Fern Hill Community 1 

Development District was held on Monday, November 3, 2025, and called to order at 6:03 p.m. at 2 

the Summit at Fern Hill Clubhouse located at 10340 Boggy Moss Drive, Riverview, FL 33578. 3 

4 
Present and constituting a quorum were: 5 

6 
Antonio Bradford Chairperson  7 
Matthew Roth Vice Chairperson  8 
Tiebe Kiflom Assistant Secretary   9 
Yonatan Derar  Assistant Secretary 10 
Sam Wenzel Assistant Secretary  11 

12 
Also present were: 13 

14 
Mark Vega District Manager  15 
Nathan Neidlinger  Field Manager, Inframark16 
Christian Van Helden                                     Yellowstone, Account Manager 17 

18 
The following is a summary of the discussions and actions taken. 19 

20 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Call to Order/Roll Call 21 

Mr. Vega called the meeting to order, and a quorum was established. 22 
23 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Motion to Approve Agenda 24 
25 

On MOTION by Mr. Bradford seconded by Ms. Kiflom with all 26 
in favor, the Agenda, was approved. 4-0 27 

28 
THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comments Agenda Items 29 

There being none, the next order of business followed.  30 
31 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Staff Reports 32 
A. District Counsel 33 

Mr. Vega reported funds were received today in regards to a previous attorney letter 34 
which was sent to a resident for damage to CDD property. 35 

36 
B. District Engineer  37 

There being none, the next order if business followed.  38 
39 

C. District Manager  40 

Discussion ensued on dog park sign and obtaining a proposal from Signs Now 41 
Brandon that is inline according with the CDD’s insurance carrier recommended Best 42 
Management Practices.  43 

44 

Page 45



November 3, 2025    SUMMIT AT FERN HILL CDD  

2 

On MOTION by Mr. Bradford seconded by Mr. Roth with all in 45 
favor, Proposal 624533 for $2,585.00 consisting of a quantity of 46 
47, was approved. 4-0 47 

48 
D. Field Inspection 49 

Discussion ensued on the use of the closet to store trash bags by Neptune is nacceptable 50 
and should be corrected immediately. 51 

52 
 Mr. Neidlinger obtained a proposal to lower electricity cost in the clubhouse  53 

54 

On MOTION by Mr. Bradford seconded by Mr. Roth with all in 55 
favor, NTE $500.00 to ITZ Electric for motion sensors to replace 56 
the light and fan switches in each restroom, was approved. 4-0 57 

58 
FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Business Items 59 

A. Consideration of Resolution 2026-04, Authorization of Spending Limits60 
A discussion ensued on the verbiage and the resolution will be amended for a discussion 61 
at the workshop. 62 

63 
B. Consideration of the Amended and Restated Management and Financial Services 64 

Agreement65 
A discussion ensued on the agreement and will be continued at the workshop. 66 

67 
     Yonatan Derar joined the meeting at 6:53 p.m. 68 

69 
C.  Discussion on Clubhouse Rental Rules 70 

  A discussion ensued on the agreement and will be continued at the workshop. 71 
72 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Business Administration 73 
A. Consideration of the Board of Supervisors’ Regular Meeting Minutes from  74 

October 6, 2025 & October 20, 2025, Workshop Minutes 75 

B. Consideration of Operation and Maintenance September 2025  76 

The Board reviewed the Business Administration as presented with no revisions.  77 
78 

On MOTION by Mr. Bradford seconded by Mr. Wenzel with all 79 
in favor, the Business Administration, was approved. 5-0 80 

81 
SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Board of Supervisors’ Requests and  82 

Comments 83 
There being none, the next order if business followed.  84 

85 
86 
87 
88 
89 

Page 46



November 3, 2025    SUMMIT AT FERN HILL CDD  

3 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS      Adjournment 90 

There being no further business,  91 
92 

On MOTION by Mr. Bradford seconded by Mr. Roth, with all in 93 
favor, the meeting was adjourned at 7:01 p.m. 5-0 94 

95 
96 
97 
98 

Jamie Guiffre  Antonio Bradford 99 
Assistant Secretary   Chairperson 100 

Page 47



MINUTES OF WORKSHOP 
SUMMIT AT FERN HILL 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

The Workshop of the Board of Supervisors of Summit at Fern Hill Community 1 

Development District was held on Monday, November 17, 2025, at 6:00 p.m. at the Summit at 2 

Fern Hill Clubhouse located at 10340 Boggy Moss Drive, Riverview, FL 33578. 3 

4 
Present and constituting a quorum were: 5 

6 
Antonio Bradford Chairperson  7 
Matthew Roth Vice Chairperson 8 
Yonatan Derar Assistant Secretary9 
Tiebe Kiflom Assistant Secretary 10 
Sam Wenzel Assistant Secretary (via conference call)11 

12 
The following item was discussed during the November 17, 2025, Summit at Fern Hill 13 

Community Development District Workshop; no motions, votes or actions were taken. Any 14 

action to be taken on the items listed below will occur at a regular meeting of the Board of 15 

Supervisors. 16 

17 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Call to Order/Roll Call 18 

The workshop was called to order. 19 

20 
SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion on September 2025 Financials  21 

No discussion ensued. 22 

23 
THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of Drain Line Solution from 24 

A-Quality Pool Service 25 
No discussion ensued.  26 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion on Amended and Restated 27 
Agreement  28 

A discussion ensued.  29 

This item was not on the agenda but was asked to be put on the agenda at the last meeting. 30 

As the Board reviewed the scope of services, for cohesiveness, please add bullet points 31 

from prior Meritus Districts Scope of Services that are not listed on the current Inframark 32 

contract (even if redundant/different verbiage). 33 

34 
FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINE Discussion on Authorizing Spending 35 

Limits 36 
A discussion ensued and the Board stated the authorizing spending limit is still incorrect.  37 

It was discussed that there are no current on-site managers and to please remove the 38 

$3000 and remove the $5,000 from the resolution. 39 

SIX ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisors’ Request and Comments 40 

Page 48



November 17, 2025    SUMMIT AT FERN HILL CDD  

2 

The Board of Supervisors requested and commented on the following: 41 

 Still needing the tax-exempt forms to purchase the IPADS for the Boards. 42 

 The agenda was sent at the time of the meeting. 43 

 Please put the page numbers on the workshop agenda same as the workshop regular 44 

meeting agenda.  45 

 Explain the difference in fee structures between why different languages are used 46 

and why fees are different? 47 

 Are dissemination services (old) the same as Mail Distribution (new)? The new states 48 

$23,000, and the old states $33,750 49 

 Please process the supervisor’s pay.  50 

51 
NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 52 

There being no further business, and the workshop was adjourned at 7:04 P.M.  53 
54 
55 
56 

Jamie Giuffre  Antonio Bradford 57 
Assistant Secretary   Chairperson 58 

Page 49



October 2025 Meeting

Vendor
Invoice 

Date

Invoice/Account

Number
Amount

Invoice

Total
Comments/Description

Monthly Contract

AFFORDABLE LOCK & SECUIRTY SOLUTIONS 10/1/2025 225126835 $168.00 $168.00 SECURITY

A-QUALITY POOL SERVICE 10/1/2025 978548 $1,431.48 $1,431.48 POOL SERVICE

INFRAMARK LLC 9/23/2025 159078 $735.00 DISSEMINATION SERVICES

INFRAMARK LLC 9/23/2025 159078 $2,916.66 $3,651.66 DISTRICT MANAGEMENT

INFRAMARK LLC 10/8/2025 160729 $735.00 DISSEMINATION SERVICES

INFRAMARK LLC 10/8/2025 160729 $2,004.16 DISTRICT MANAGEMENT

INFRAMARK LLC 10/8/2025 160729 $1,000.00 $3,739.16 FIELD MANAGEMENT

STRALEY ROBIN VERICKER 10/22/2025 27362 $157.00 $157.00 LEGAL COUNSEL

YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE 10/1/2025 1013834 $6,523.50 $6,523.50 LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE

Monthly Contract Subtotal $15,670.80 $15,670.80

Utilities

BOCC ACH 9/12/2025 091225-0149-ACH $338.71 $338.71 WATER

FRONTIER ACH 9/16/2025 091625-6205-ACH $174.41 $174.41 INTERNET

TECO TAMPA ELECTRIC ACH 10/6/2025 100625-7513-ACH $90.13 $90.13 ELECTRIC

TECO TAMPA ELECTRIC ACH 10/6/2025 100625-7729-ACH $2,649.71 $2,649.71 ELECTRIC

TECO TAMPA ELECTRIC ACH 10/6/2025 100625-8520-ACH $480.29 $480.29 ELECTRIC

TECO TAMPA ELECTRIC ACH 10/6/2025 100625-7901-ACH $974.15 $974.15 ELECTRIC

Utilities Subtotal $4,707.40 $4,707.40

Regular Services

ANTONIO DEON BRADFORD, SR. 10/6/2025 AB-100625 $200.00 $200.00 BOARD 10/06/25

EGIS INSURANCE ADVISORS 9/26/2025 30094 $19,071.00 $19,071.00 POLICY RENEWAL

FLORIDACOMMERCE 10/1/2025 93290 $175.00 $175.00 SPECIAL DISTRICT FEE

INFRAMARK LLC 10/10/2025 1162906 $2,910.00 $2,910.00 MAINTENCANCE SERVICES

INFRAMARK LLC 10/24/2025 161872 $1.95 $1.95 POSTAGE AND COPIES

MATTHEW CHARLES ROTH 10/6/2025 MR-100625 $200.00 $200.00 BOARD 10/06/25

Summary of Operations and Maintenance Invoices

SUMMIT AT FERN HILL CDD

Page 50



October 2025 Meeting

Vendor
Invoice 

Date

Invoice/Account

Number
Amount

Invoice

Total
Comments/Description

Summary of Operations and Maintenance Invoices

SUMMIT AT FERN HILL CDD

RKA MULTISERVICES PLUS LLC 9/5/2025 12142 $450.00 $450.00 FENCE ADJUSTMENT

SAMUEL LEN WENZEL JR. 10/6/2025 SW-100625 $200.00 $200.00 BOARD 10/06/25

STRALEY ROBIN VERICKER 9/26/2025 27198 $462.00 $462.00 DISTRICT COUNSEL

TIEBE KIFLOM 10/6/2025 TK-100625 $200.00 $200.00 BOARD 10/06/25

YONATAN DERAR 10/6/2025 YD-100625 $200.00 $200.00 BOARD 10/06/25

Regular Services Subtotal $24,069.95 $24,069.95

TOTAL $44,448.15 $44,448.15

Page 51



INVOICE

225126835  
INVOICE DATE

Oct 01, 2025

J O B  A D D R E S S
Summit At Fern Hill
10340 Boggy Moss Drive
Riverview, FL 33578 USA

Billing Date: 10/1/2025
Payment Term: NET 10
Due Date: 10/11/2025

TA S K D E S C R I P T I O N Q T Y P R I C E T O TA L

BRI-SA 2 Brivo Standard Access Monthly Service  - 4 Doors Or More - Per
Month Per Door
Includes A Service Agreement*

Lifetime Warranty On All Installed Hardware *
Free Software Updates*
Annual System Check*
Internet Required
Minimum 36 Months Required - After 36 Months, Service Is

Required To Access The System And Make System Updates*
Autopay Required*

* Terms And Conditions Detailed In Service Agreement Contract

6.00 $28.00 $168.00

SUB-TOTAL $168.00
TAX 0% $0.00

TOTAL DUE $168.00
 

BALANCE DUE $168.00
Thank You For Choosing Affordable Lock & Security

Please Ask About Other Services We Offer:

*Locksmith Services
*High-Security Locks

Affordable Lock & Security Solutions
1-888-999-LOCK (5625)

www.affordablelock.com

Licenses: EG13000564 HCLOC14001

Please Remit Payments To:
PO Box 31261

Tampa, FL 33631-3261
BILL TO
Summit At Fern Hill
10340 Boggy Moss Drive
Riverview, FL 33578 USA

Invoice #225126835 Page 1 of 2

Page 52



*Key card Access Control Systems
*Security Cameras
*Automatic Door Operators
*Safes, Alarms, Doors, and More...

NOTE: A late charge of 1.5% per month (APR 18%) will be charged if not paid within the terms stated above
NOTE: Invoices over $2,500 paid by credit card will be charged a 4% fee

Warranty Policy: 30 Days Labor and Manufacturer Warranty on Material

Review Us Here!
CUSTOMER AUTHORIZATION

This invoice is agreed and acknowledged. Payment is due upon receipt.

CUSTOMER ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

I find and agree that all work performed by Affordable Lock & Security has been completed in a satisfactory and
workmanlike manner. I have been given the opportunity to address concerns and/or discrepancies in the work provided, and
I either have no such concerns or have found no discrepancies or they have been addressed to my satisfaction. My signature
here signifies my full and final acceptance of all work performed by the contractor.

 Sign here Date

 Sign here Date

Invoice #225126835 Page 2 of 2

Page 53

https://g.page/r/CXQHIyrUdWGKEAg/review


Invoice
Invoice Date

10/1/2025

Invoice #

978548

Bill To

The Summit at Fern Hill CDD- tax exempt
10340 Boggy Moss Dr.
Riverview, FL 33578

Ship To

The Summit at Fern Hill CDD
10340 Boggy Moss Dr.
Riverview, FL 33578

A-Quality Pool Service

3940 Trump Place
Zephyrhills, FL 33542
info@a-qualitypools.net
813-453-5988

P.O. Number Terms

Net 20

Due Date

10/21/2025

Rep Via F.O.B. Project

Thank you for choosing A-Quality Pool Service!

Total

Balance Due

Balance

Payments/Credits

Quantity Price Each AmountDescription

1,400.00 1,400.00OCTOBER Commercial Pool Service, MWF service
- Enzymes are not included in rate
- Repairs under $300 that are needed per DOH regulations and for proper
operation of the pool will be replaced or repaired and billed accordingly.

29.42 29.42Stenner Squeeze Tube in Chemical Feeder
-#5 for CHL 
-Completed on 09/26/2025

7.00% 2.06Sales Tax

$1,431.48

$1,431.48

$1,431.48

$0.00

Page 54



INVOICE
2002 West Grand Parkway North
Suite 100
Katy, TX 77449 

BILL TO
Summit at Fern Hill CDD
2005 Pan Am Cir Ste 300
Tampa FL 33607-6008
United States

Services provided for the Month of: September 2025

INVOICE# DATE
159078 9/23/2025

CUSTOMER ID NET TERMS
C2291 Due On Receipt

PO# DUE DATE
9/19/2025

Remit To : Inframark LLC, PO BOX 733778, Dallas, Texas, 75373-3778

To pay by Credit Card, please contact us at 281-578-4299, 9:00am - 5:30pm EST, Monday – Friday. A surcharge fee may 
apply.

To pay via ACH or Wire, please refer to our banking information below:
Account Name: INFRAMARK, LLC

ACH - Bank Routing Number: 111000614 / Account Number: 912593196
Wire - Bank Routing Number: 021000021 / SWIFT Code: CHASUS33 / Account Number: 912593196

Please include the Customer ID and the Invoice Number on your form of payment.

Page 1 of 1

DESCRIPTION QTY UOM RATE MARKUP AMOUNT

Replaces Inv 158085  

Dissemination Services 1 Ea 735.00  735.00

District Management 1 Ea 2,916.66  2,916.66

Subtotal 3,651.66

Subtotal $3,651.66

Tax $0.00

Total Due $3,651.66

Page 55



INVOICE
2002 West Grand Parkway North
Suite 100
Katy, TX 77449 

BILL TO
Summit at Fern Hill CDD
2005 Pan Am Cir Ste 300
Tampa FL 33607-6008
United States

Services provided for the Month of: October 2025

INVOICE# DATE
160729 10/8/2025

CUSTOMER ID NET TERMS
C2291 Due On Receipt

PO# DUE DATE
10/8/2025

Remit To : Inframark LLC, PO BOX 733778, Dallas, Texas, 75373-3778

To pay by Credit Card, please contact us at 281-578-4299, 9:00am - 5:30pm EST, Monday – Friday. A surcharge fee may 
apply.

To pay via ACH or Wire, please refer to our banking information below:
Account Name: INFRAMARK, LLC

ACH - Bank Routing Number: 111000614 / Account Number: 912593196
Wire - Bank Routing Number: 021000021 / SWIFT Code: CHASUS33 / Account Number: 912593196

Please include the Customer ID and the Invoice Number on your form of payment.

Page 1 of 1

DESCRIPTION QTY UOM RATE MARKUP AMOUNT

Dissemination Services 1 Ea 735.00  735.00

District Management 1 Ea 2,004.16  2,004.16

Field Management 1 Ea 1,000.00  1,000.00

Subtotal 3,739.16

Subtotal $3,739.16

Tax $0.00

Total Due $3,739.16

Page 56



October 22, 2025
Client: 001462
Matter: 000001
Invoice #: 27362

Page: 1

For Professional Services Rendered Through September 30, 2025

Straley Robin Vericker
1510 W. Cleveland Street

Tampa, FL 33606
Telephone (813) 223-9400 

Federal Tax Id. - 20-1778458

Summit at Fern Hill CDD

2005 PAN AM CIRCLE, SUITE 300

TAMPA, FL 33607

RE: General

Date Person

SERVICES

Description of Services Hours Amount

9/4/2025 AM REVIEW STATUS FOR 2026 GENERAL ELECTION
QUALIFIED ELECTORS.

0.2 $35.00

9/10/2025 KCH REVIEW AGENDA PACKAGE. 0.4 $122.00

Total Professional Services 0.6 $157.00

Please Include Invoice Number on all Correspondence

Total Services

Less Payments

$1,102.50

$157.00

($640.50)

Previous Balance

Total Disbursements $0.00
Total Current Charges $157.00

PAY THIS AMOUNT $619.00

Page 57



DisbursementsServicesInvoice DateInvoice Number Interest Tax Total

Outstanding Invoices

27198 September 26, 2025 $0.00$0.00$462.00 $0.00 $619.00

$619.00Total Remaining Balance Due

31-60 Days Over 90 Days61-90 Days0-30 Days
$619.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00

AGED ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Page 58



INVOICE
INVOICE # INVOICE DATE

1013834 10/1/2025

TERMS PO NUMBER

Net 30
Bill To:

Summit at Fern Hill
c/o Inframark
2005 Pan Am Circle
Suite 300
Tampa, FL 33607

Remit To:

Yellowstone Landscape
PO Box 101017
Atlanta, GA 30392-1017

Property Name: Summit at Fern Hill

Address: 10612 Fuzzy Cattail Street
Riverview, FL 33578

Invoice Due Date: October 31, 2025

Invoice Amount: $6,523.50

Description Current Amount

Monthly Landscape Maintenance  October 2025 $6,523.50

Invoice Total $6,523.50

Should you have any questions or inquiries please call (386) 437-6211.

Yellowstone Landscape | Post Office Box 849 | Bunnell FL 32110 | Tel 386.437.6211 | Fax 386.437.1286

Page 59



10/03/2025
$338.71
Auto Pay Scheduled DO NOT PAY

ZRZPwVXYSuT
y63rP2dwHBk
u2KNaDfD6yp
ng9Vgnxsjei
nQVJtyayXk4
nJ1LabOOXMA
niF53X7GyLv
zzzzzzzzzzz

                

u
R
U
V
v
x
Z
R
V

u
N
e
p
6
K
j
a
C

v
L
p
p
l
p
l
p
p

CUSTOMER NAME ACCOUNT NUMBER BILL DATE DUE DATE

SUMMIT AT FERN HILL 6440260149 09/12/2025 10/03/2025

Make checks payable to:  BOCC

ACCOUNT NUMBER: 6440260149

DUE DATE 10/03/2025

Auto Pay Scheduled
DO NOT PAY

THANK YOU!

FTFFDAATADTFFFFFDAADAADFATTATAFFTAADAAATAAAAFTFFTADADFFTFADFDFFTF

SUMMIT AT FERN HILL
2005 PAN AM CIRCLE SUITE 300
TAMPA FL 33607-6008

0064402601492 00000338715

1,783 0

S-Page 1 of 3

Previous Balance $482.24

Net Payments - Thank You $-482.24

Bill Adjustments $1.25

Total Account Charges $337.46

AMOUNT DUE $338.71

Summary of Account Charges

This is your summary of charges. Detailed charges by
premise are listed on the following page(s)

Page 60



u
R
U
V
w
T
R
Y
x

x
F
g
8
D
s
u
h
A

v
l
v
p
l
l
l
v
p

S-Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER NAME ACCOUNT NUMBER BILL DATE DUE DATE

SUMMIT AT FERN HILL 6440260149 09/12/2025 10/03/2025

Service Address:    10415 FAIRY MOSS LN (IRRIGATION COMMON AREA)

METER 
NUMBER

PREVIOUS
DATE

PREVIOUS
READ

PRESENT
DATE

PRESENT
READ

 CONSUMPTION READ 
TYPE

METER
DESCRIPTION

703769950 08/13/2025 20004 09/10/2025 20004 0 GAL ACTUAL WATER

Service Address Charges

Customer Service Charge $6.03

Water Base Charge $28.55

Total Service Address Charges $34.58

S-Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER NAME ACCOUNT NUMBER BILL DATE DUE DATE

SUMMIT AT FERN HILL 6440260149 09/12/2025 10/03/2025

Service Address:    10340 BOGGY MOSS DR

METER 
NUMBER

PREVIOUS
DATE

PREVIOUS
READ

PRESENT
DATE

PRESENT
READ

 CONSUMPTION READ 
TYPE

METER
DESCRIPTION

53708598 08/11/2025 25990 09/10/2025 26041 5100 GAL ACTUAL WATER

Service Address Charges

Customer Service Charge $6.03

Purchase Water Pass-Thru $15.40

Water Base Charge $35.06

Water Usage Charge $5.25

Sewer Base Charge $103.02

Sewer Usage Charge $33.25

Total Service Address Charges $198.01

Page 61



u
R
U
V
v
P
R
Z
x

u
B
e
8
j
Z
2
t
K

v
L
v
p
l
L
L
L
v

S-Page 3 of 3

CUSTOMER NAME ACCOUNT NUMBER BILL DATE DUE DATE

SUMMIT AT FERN HILL 6440260149 09/12/2025 10/03/2025

Service Address:    10250 STRAWBERRY TETRA DR (COMM IRRIG MTR)

METER 
NUMBER

PREVIOUS
DATE

PREVIOUS
READ

PRESENT
DATE

PRESENT
READ

 CONSUMPTION READ 
TYPE

METER
DESCRIPTION

38576158 08/11/2025 16435 09/10/2025 16513 7800 GAL ACTUAL WATER

Service Address Charges

Customer Service Charge $6.03

Purchase Water Pass-Thru $23.56

Water Base Charge $48.70

Water Usage Charge $8.03

Late Payment Charge $0.32

Total Service Address Charges $86.64

S-Page 3 of 3

CUSTOMER NAME ACCOUNT NUMBER BILL DATE DUE DATE

SUMMIT AT FERN HILL 6440260149 09/12/2025 10/03/2025

Service Address:    10636 FERN HILL DR

METER 
NUMBER

PREVIOUS
DATE

PREVIOUS
READ

PRESENT
DATE

PRESENT
READ

 CONSUMPTION READ 
TYPE

METER
DESCRIPTION

54272591 08/11/2025 0 09/10/2025 0 0 GAL ACTUAL WATER

Service Address Charges

Customer Service Charge $6.03

Water Base Charge $12.52

Late Payment Charge $0.93

Total Service Address Charges $19.48

Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



District Name:

Board Meeting Date:

Name In Attendance Please X Paid

Yonatan Derar x $200.00

Tiebe Kiflom x $200.00

Samuel Len Wenzel, Jr. x $200.00

Matthew Charles Roth x $200.00

Antonio Deon Bradford, Sr. x $200.00

Approved for payment:

Jamie L. Giuffre 10/6/2025

District Manager Signature Date

10/6/2025 22:44

Attendance Confirmation

for

The Summit at Fern Hill CDD

October 6, 2025

Board of Supervisors

Page 74

z-samale
Rectangle
Antonio Deon Bradford, Sr. x $200.00



026723DF E86E60BF3881 36F6 19 071 000 00 19 071 00 19 071 000 00 1 19 071 001 00 19 071 000 00 1 1 19 071 001 00 19 071 000 00

INVOICE
Summit at Fern Hill Community 
Development District
855

09/26/2025

Christina Wood

1 of 1

$ 19,071.00

100125770
Invoice#30094

Customer

Date

Customer 
Service

Page

Payment Information

Invoice Summary

Payment Amount

Payment for:

Thank You

Please detach and return with payment

Acct #

Summit at Fern Hill Community Development District
c/o Inframark
2654 Cypress Ridge Blvd., Suite 1001
Wesley Chapel, FL 33544

Customer: Summit at Fern Hill Community Development District

Invoice Effective Transaction Description Amount

Policy #100125770  10/01/2025-10/01/2026
Florida Insurance Alliance

10/01/2025 Renew policy30094
19,071.00Package  - Renew policy

Due Date:  9/26/2025

Total

Date

$ 19,071.00

Please Remit Payment To: 
Egis Insurance and Risk Advisors
P.O. Box 748555

09/26/2025

Thank You

Remit Payment To: Egis Insurance Advisors
P.O. Box 748555  
Atlanta, GA  30374-8555

(321)233-9939

accounting@egisadvisors.com

FOR PAYMENTS SENT OVERNIGHT: Bank of America Lockbox Services, Lockbox 748555, 6000 Feldwood Rd. College Park, GA 30349
TO PAY VIA ACH: Accretive Global Insurance Services LLC 
Routing ACH: 121000358   Account: 1291776914

Page 75



Page 76



Inframark, LLC Client ID Number

2002 West Grand Parkway North, Suite 100

Katy, Texas 77449 Invoice Number 1162906

(281) 578-4200 Invoice Date 10/10/2025

Due Date 11/9/2025

To: Summit at Fern Hill CDD

2005 Pan Am Cir Ste 300

Tampa, FL 33607-6008

Service 
Description

Total

Maintenance Services $2,910.00

Subtotal $2,910.00

Sales Tax $0.00

Please Pay This Amount Total $2,910.00

Remit To: Inframark, LLC, P.O. Box 733778, Dallas, Texas 75373-3778

To pay by Credit Card, contact us at 281-578-4299, 9:00am - 5:30pm EST, Mon - Fri. A surcharge fee may apply

To Pay via ACH or Wire, please refer to our banking information below:

Account Name : INFRAMARK, LLC

ACH - Bank Routing Number : 111000614 / Account Number 912593196

Wire - Bank Routing Number : 021000021 / SWIFT Code : CHASUS33 / Account Number: 912593196

Please include the Project ID and the Invoice Number on the check stub of your payment.

Page 77



INFRAMARK, LLC 10 Oct 2025 09:40:55AM CST

DISTRICT :  SUMMIT AT FERN HILL CDD Go Green! Think before you print.

INVOICE NO.  1162906 - DETAIL

INVOICE DATE: 10/10/2025

Work Type / Sub 
Category

Date 
Complete

WO 
Number

Address Task Details Equipment 
Costs

Labor 
Costs

Materials/Other 
Service Costs

Sales Tax 
Total

Total Costs B/C

IMS Billable Work 
Order

General 
Maintenance & 
Repairs

9/30/2025 4301935 SFHCDD 
District Area 

General Maintenance; Install 
sidewalk panels located in front of 
the playground to connect 
sidewalks. Area is 5' x 30'.

$0.00 $0.00 $2,910.00 $0.00 $2,910.00 N

General Maintenance & Repairs 
Total

$0.00 $0.00 $2,910.00 $0.00 $2,910.00

BWO Total $0.00 $0.00 $2,910.00 $0.00 $2,910.00

Invoice Total $0.00 $0.00 $2,910.00 $0.00 $2,910.00

Page 1 of 1

Page 78



INVOICE
2002 West Grand Parkway North
Suite 100
Katy, TX 77449 

BILL TO
Summit at Fern Hill CDD
2005 Pan Am Cir Ste 300
Tampa FL 33607-6008
United States

Services provided for the Month of: September 2025

INVOICE# DATE
161872 10/24/2025

CUSTOMER ID NET TERMS
C2291 Due On Receipt

PO# DUE DATE
10/24/2025

Remit To : Inframark LLC, PO BOX 733778, Dallas, Texas, 75373-3778

To pay by Credit Card, please contact us at 281-578-4299, 9:00am - 5:30pm EST, Monday – Friday. A surcharge fee may 
apply.

To pay via ACH or Wire, please refer to our banking information below:
Account Name: INFRAMARK, LLC

ACH - Bank Routing Number: 111000614 / Account Number: 912593196
Wire - Bank Routing Number: 021000021 / SWIFT Code: CHASUS33 / Account Number: 912593196

Please include the Customer ID and the Invoice Number on your form of payment.

Page 1 of 1

DESCRIPTION QTY UOM RATE MARKUP AMOUNT

B/W Copies 13 Ea 0.15  1.95

Subtotal 1.95

Subtotal $1.95

Tax $0.00

Total Due $1.95

Page 79



District Name:

Board Meeting Date:

Name In Attendance Please X Paid

Yonatan Derar x $200.00

Tiebe Kiflom x $200.00

Samuel Len Wenzel, Jr. x $200.00

Matthew Charles Roth x $200.00

Antonio Deon Bradford, Sr. x $200.00

Approved for payment:

Jamie L. Giuffre 10/6/2025

District Manager Signature Date

10/6/2025 22:44

Attendance Confirmation

for

The Summit at Fern Hill CDD

October 6, 2025

Board of Supervisors

Page 80

z-samale
Rectangle
Matthew Charles Roth x $200.00



Summit at Fern Hill (Fence adjustment)
Paying with Check ?
RKA MULTISERVICE PLUS LLC 
10136 Golden Wonder 
Riverview FL 33578

Thank you for choosing us. Looking forward to work with you.
Ask us about our other methods of payment If you prefer to pay with zelle or cash.
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
Standard Terms and Conditions
1) Legally Binding Agreement:
By accepting an estimate from Blast Clean Pressure Washing / RKA Multiservice Plus LLC, you are signing a legally binding
contract for work to be completed at an agreed-upon price. If you break this contract, all deposits made to the company shall
be surrendered as damages.
2) Payments:
Payments to Blast Clean Pressure Washing / RKA Multiservice Plus LLC are due as per the contract schedule and are to be
paid by check, debit, credit card, payment apps or cash. All balances are ALWAYS due upon completion of the job ( On NET
30 accounts - 30 days after invoice date). Any variance to this policy must be previously agreed upon and in writing on our
contract. Late charges will be immediately assessed on all balances not paid 3,5 or 7 days after completion of the project.
7% increase on 4th day
15% increase on 8th day
19% increase in 15th day
Percentages are accumulative on the 15th day late the fee will be 41%.
Unpaid balances will be sent to a collection agency on the 15th day. The customer agrees to pay any collection cost incurred
by Blast Clean Pressure Washing / RKA Multiservice Plus LLC related to the collection process of outstanding balances.
NET30 accounts:
Payments must be received within 30 days of service completion.
If paying by check; There will be a five day grace period to receive checks by mail.
*On day 35 there will be a late fee applied of 35% which will be send on a separate invoice or added to the following service.
*Every 15 days after day 35 will incurr an additional late fee of 25% (over the full balance). This fee will be send on a separate
invoice or added to the following service

**Accepting this invoice means you agree with the terms above**

Customer Invoice Details Payment

Page 1 of 2

RKA Multiservice Plus LLC
10136 Golden Wonder ln
Riverview, FL 33578 United States
ricardo@blastcleanpressurewashing.com | (813) 461-3397

Invoice #12142

Issue date
Sep 5, 2025

Pay online

To pay your invoice go to https://squareup.com/u/OKLaspZT  x

Or open the camera on your mobile device and place the QR code in the camera's
view.

Page 81



Lisa Castoria
Inframark
lisa.castoria@inframark.com
(656) 223-7011
2654 Cypress Ridge Blvd
Suite 101
Wesley Chapel, FL 33544

PDF created October 16, 2025
$450.00
Service date September 5, 2025

Due September 5, 2025
$450.00

Items Quantity Price Amount

Materials + labor 1 $450.00 $450.00

Fence panel along fallen along Cone Grove rd

Subtotal $450.00

Total Due $450.00

Page 2 of 2

RKA Multiservice Plus LLC
10136 Golden Wonder ln
Riverview, FL 33578 United States
ricardo@blastcleanpressurewashing.com | (813) 461-3397

Invoice #12142

Issue date
Sep 5, 2025

Pay online

To pay your invoice go to https://squareup.com/u/OKLaspZT  x

Or open the camera on your mobile device and place the QR code in the camera's
view.

Page 82



District Name:

Board Meeting Date:

Name In Attendance Please X Paid

Yonatan Derar x $200.00

Tiebe Kiflom x $200.00

Samuel Len Wenzel, Jr. x $200.00

Matthew Charles Roth x $200.00

Antonio Deon Bradford, Sr. x $200.00

Approved for payment:

Jamie L. Giuffre 10/6/2025

District Manager Signature Date

10/6/2025 22:44

Attendance Confirmation

for

The Summit at Fern Hill CDD

October 6, 2025

Board of Supervisors

Page 83

z-samale
Rectangle
Samuel Len Wenzel, Jr. x $200.00



September 26, 2025
Client: 001462
Matter: 000001
Invoice #: 27198

Page: 1

For Professional Services Rendered Through August 31, 2025

Straley Robin Vericker
1510 W. Cleveland Street

Tampa, FL 33606
Telephone (813) 223-9400 

Federal Tax Id. - 20-1778458

Summit at Fern Hill CDD

2005 PAN AM CIRCLE, SUITE 300

TAMPA, FL 33607

RE: General

Date Person

SERVICES

Description of Services Hours Amount

8/5/2025 KCH REVIEW POLICE REPORT AND ASSOCIATED EMAILS
REGARDING HIT AND RUN OF POOL GATE.

0.8 $244.00

8/15/2025 KCH REVIEW EMAIL STRING FROM T. SONLLALIZ OF EGIS
REGARDING FOLLOW UP REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
INFORMATION.

0.2 $61.00

8/25/2025 AM REVIEW EMMA RE STATUS OF FILING OF FISCAL YEAR
2024 AUDIT REPORT.

0.2 $35.00

8/28/2025 KCH REVIEW AGENDA PACKAGE. 0.4 $122.00

Total Professional Services 1.6 $462.00

Page 84



September 26, 2025
Client: 001462
Matter: 000001

27198Invoice #:

Page: 2

Please Include Invoice Number on all Correspondence

Total Services

$640.50

$462.00

Previous Balance

Total Disbursements $0.00
Total Current Charges $462.00

PAY THIS AMOUNT $1,102.50

Page 85



DisbursementsServicesInvoice DateInvoice Number Interest Tax Total

Outstanding Invoices

27048 August 27, 2025 $0.00$0.00$640.50 $0.00 $1,102.50

$1,102.50Total Remaining Balance Due

31-60 Days Over 90 Days61-90 Days0-30 Days
$1,102.50 $0.00$0.00 $0.00

AGED ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Page 86



District Name:

Board Meeting Date:

Name In Attendance Please X Paid

Yonatan Derar x $200.00

Tiebe Kiflom x $200.00

Samuel Len Wenzel, Jr. x $200.00

Matthew Charles Roth x $200.00

Antonio Deon Bradford, Sr. x $200.00

Approved for payment:

Jamie L. Giuffre 10/6/2025

District Manager Signature Date

10/6/2025 22:44

Attendance Confirmation

for

The Summit at Fern Hill CDD

October 6, 2025

Board of Supervisors

Page 87

z-samale
Rectangle
Tiebe Kiflom x $200.00



District Name:

Board Meeting Date:

Name In Attendance Please X Paid

Yonatan Derar x $200.00

Tiebe Kiflom x $200.00

Samuel Len Wenzel, Jr. x $200.00

Matthew Charles Roth x $200.00

Antonio Deon Bradford, Sr. x $200.00

Approved for payment:

Jamie L. Giuffre 10/6/2025

District Manager Signature Date

10/6/2025 22:44

Attendance Confirmation

for

The Summit at Fern Hill CDD

October 6, 2025

Board of Supervisors

Page 88

z-samale
Rectangle
Yonatan Derar x $200.00


	Cover Page S@FH
	Agenda 12.1.2025
	4Di. Aquatic Weed Control, Inc. November Report 
	4Diii. Meritus Agreement 
	4Diii. Inframark Agreement
	4E. Field Inspection Report November 2025
	5A. Resolution 2026-03 Authorization of Spending Limits
	5B. Yellowstone #621768 Down Zones Proposal
	6A. Regular Meeting 11/3/25 & Workshop 11/ 17/2025 Minutes 
	6B. October 2025 O&Ms



